
 
 

west virginia department of environmental protection 

 
Division of Air Quality 

601 57th Street SE 

Charleston, WV 25304 
(304) 926-0475 

Harold D. Ward, Cabinet Secretary 

dep.wv.gov 

 

Promoting a healthy environment. 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

To:  R30-03900001-2020 (4A of 5) (AA01) file  

 

From:  Sarah Barron 

 

Date:  August 14, 2023 
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The Chemours Company FC, LLC intends to transfer the equipment and control devices 

associated with the production of Glycolic Acid (Emission Unit IDs: G003 to G028, G031 to 

G036, and G040) to another company.  In preparation for this, the permittee has submitted an 

application for an administrative amendment to separate the existing Title V operating permit 

R30-03900001-2020 (4 of 5) into two permits. 

 

R30-03900001-2020 (4 of 5) (AA01) contains the applicable requirements from Sections 3.0. 

and 4.0. related to the equipment and control devices used in the production of Vazo.  Included 

in these sections are requirements that reference the permits R13-1051 and R13-1399A.  The 

Group (4 of 5) permit will remain with The Chemours Company FC, LLC. 

 

R30-03900001-2020 (4A of 5) (AA01) contains the applicable requirements from Sections 3.0. 

and 5.0. related to the equipment and control devices used in the production of Glycolic Acid.  

Included in these sections are requirements that reference the permit R13-1534.  The Group (4A 

of 5) permit will be transferred to a new company at a later date. 

 

Both production processes are also subject to requirements under 45CSR21 per CO-R21-97-31 

and the amendment CO-R21-C-2001-10A(97) and  under 45CSR27 per CO-R27-91-40A and the 

amendment CO-R27-92-45A(91).   

 

Conditions 2.1.3., 2.11.4., 2.22.1., 3.5.3., 3.5.4., 3.5.7., 3.5.8.a.1., and 3.5.8.a.2. as well as 

Section 2.17. of the Title V operating permit boilerplate have also been updated due to revisions 

to 45CSR30 and changes to the EPA’s mailing address. 
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